

March 2, 2009

Fax

	To:
	Stephen M. Hall - Commonwealth of Virginia - Office of the Attorney General
	From:
	Eliot Ivan Bernstein

	Fax:
	(804) 786-1991
	Pages:
	MACROBUTTON NoMacro [Click here and type # of pages]

	Phone:
	(804) 786-2071
	Date:
	3/2/2009

	Re:
	US Court of Appeals 2nd. Circ Docket 08-4873-cv
	CC:
	


 MACROBUTTON UncheckIt ( Urgent
 MACROBUTTON CheckIt ( For Review
 MACROBUTTON CheckIt ( Please Comment
 MACROBUTTON CheckIt ( Please Reply
 MACROBUTTON CheckIt ( Please Recycle
Please accept this facsimile as service of the complaint.  
Eliot I. Bernstein
Inventor
Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
2753 N.W. 34th St.
Boca Raton, Florida  33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (o)
(561) 886.7628 (c)
(561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewit@iviewit.tv
www.iviewit.tv 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-2521.   
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
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